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RESTATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE COMPANY

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S EXAMINATION REPORT ON RESTATED FINAN CIAL INFORMATION

To

The Board of Directors

M/s Amba Auto Sales and Services Limited

(Formerly M/s Amba Auto Sales and Services Private Limited)
No. 442/2A/2B, Garve Bhavi Palya Bus Stop,

Garve Bhavi Palya, Hosur Main Road, Bangalore - 560068.

Dear Sirs,

Reference: - Proposed Public Issue of Equity Shares of Amba Auto Sales and Services Limited

We S P D R & Associates LLP , Chartered Accountants have examined the attached Restated Statement of Amba Auto
Sales and Services Limited (Formerly known as Amba Auto Sales and Services Private Limited) (the “Company”™)
comprising the Restated Statement of Assets and Liabilities as at March 31,2025, March 31,2024 and March 31,2023
the Restated Statements of Profit and Loss , the Restated Cash Flow Statement for the years ended on March 31,2025
March 31,2024 and March 31,2023 the Statement of Significant Accounting Policies, the notes and other explanatory
information forming part of these Restated Financial Statement (collectively, the “Restated Financial Statements™), as
approved by the Board of Directors of the Company in their meeting held on 11th September, 2025 [for the purpose of
inclusion in the Draft Red Herring Prospectus/Red Herring Prospectus/ Prospectus (“DRHP/RHP/Prospectus”)] prepared
by the Company in connection with its proposed SME Initial Public Offering of equity shares (“SME IPO”) prepared in
terms of the requirements of:

a) Section 26 of Part I of Chapter III of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended (the “Act").

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018,
as amended ("ICDR Regulations"); and

¢) The Guidance Note on Reports in Company Prospectuses (Revised 2020) issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India (“ICAI”), as amended from time to time (the “Guidance Note™).

The management of the company is responsible for the preparation of the Restated Financial Statements for the purpose
of inclusion in the Draft Red Herring prospectus/Red Herring prospectus/ Prospectus to be filed with Stock Exchange,
Securities and Exchange Board of India, and Registrar of Companies, of relevant state in connection with the proposed
SME-IPO. The Restated Financial Statements have been prepared by the management of the Company for the year ended
March 31,2025, March 31,2024 and March 31,2023 on the basis of notes to restatement in Annexure IV to the Restated
Financial Statement. The responsibility of the Board of Directors of the company includes designing, implementing, and
maintaining adequate internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Restated Financial Statement.
The Board of Directors is also responsible for identifying and ensuring that the Company complies with the Companies
Act, ICDR Regulations and the Guidance Note.
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We have examined such Restated Financial Statement taking into consideration:

a)
b)
c)

d)

The terms of reference and terms of our engagement agreed upon with you in accordance with our engagement
letter dated 1st August,2025 in connection with the proposed SME-IPO of equity shares of the Company.

The Guidance Note also requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by
the ICAL

Concepts of test checks and materiality to obtain reasonable assurance based on verification of evidence
supporting the Restated Financial Statements; and

The requirements of Section 26 of the Act and the ICDR Regulations. Our work was performed solely to assist
you in meeting your responsibilities in relation to your compliance with the Act, the ICDR Regulations and the
Guidance Note in connection with the SME-IPO.

This Restated Financial Statements have been compiled by the management from:

a)

Audit for the financial year ended March 31, 2025, was audited by us vide our report dt. 8th September,2025.
Audit for the financial year ended March 31, 2024 and March 31 2023 was conducted by Jayatheertha & Co.,
Chartered Accountants, Bangalore vide their report dt. August 31, 2024 and September 6, 2023 respectively.
There are no audit qualifications in the audit reports issued by us and by the previous auditor which would require
adjustments in the Restated Financial Statements of the Company.

This Restated Financial Statements have been compiled by the management from:

a)

b)

d)
e)

g)

For the purpose of the restated financial, the Audited financial were prepared on the basis of the schedule I1I

requirement and as prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)

Rules, 2014, as amended;

The Restated Financial Statement have been made after incorporating adjustments for the changes in accounting

policies retrospectively in respective financial period/years to reflect the same accounting treatment as per the

changed accounting policy for all reporting periods, if any;

The Restated Financial Statement have been made after incorporating adjustments for prior period and other

material amounts in the respective financial year to which they relate;

Extra-ordinary items that need to be disclosed separately in the accounts has been disclosed wherever required;

Profits and losses have been arrived at after charging all expenses including depreciation and after making such

adjustments/restatements and regroupings as in our opinion are appropriate and are to be read in accordance,

with the Significant Accounting Polices and Notes to Accounts as set out in Annexure IV, to this report.

Adjustments in Restated Financial Statement have been made in accordance with the correct accounting policies,

There was no change in accounting policies, which need to be adjusted in the Restated Financial Statement,

except-:

i) Accounting of retirement benefits was not accounted during the financial year 2024-25, 2023-24 and
2022-23 as per AS-15 (Revised) “Employee benefits”, however during the restatement Company has
accounted such retirement benefits basis actuarial valuation certificate.

i) Deferred Tax assets/liabilities has been recorded in the books earlier as per the timing difference of
depreciation calculated as per the Income Tax Act’ 1961 and the Companies Act’ 2013, but in restated
financial statement the same has been calculated as the timing difference of WDV of property, plants
and equipments as per the Income Tax Act’ 1961 and the Companies Act’ 2013 and the effect of
restatement of adjustments of employee benefits as stated above.

S P D R & Associates LLP is a limited liability partnership firm
registered with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide
registration number AAG-4261 and also with the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India vide registration
number 5200043
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h)
i)

There are no revaluation reserves, which need to be disclosed separately in the Restated Financial Statement.
The company has not paid any dividend during these financial years.

In accordance with the requirements of Part I of Chapter III of Act including rules made there under, ICDR Regulations,
Guidance Note and Engagement Letter, we report that

a)

b)

The “Restated Statement of Assets and Liabilities” as set out in Annexure 1 to this report, of the Company as at
March 31,2025, March 31,2024 and March 31,2023, is prepared by the Company and approved by the Board of
Directors. These Restated Statement of Assets and Liabilities have been arrived at after making such adjustments
and regroupings to the individual financial statements of the Company, as in our opinion were appropriate and
more fully described in Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts as set out in Annexure IV to this
Report.

The “Restated Statement of Profit and Loss” as set out in Annexure 2 to this report, of the Company for the
financial years ended March 31,2025, March 31,2024 and March 31,2023, is prepared by the Company and
approved by the Board of Directors. These Restated Statement of Profit and Loss have been arrived at after
making such adjustments and regroupings to the individual financial statements of the Company, as in our
opinion were appropriate and more fully described in Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts as
set out in Annexure IV to this Report.

The “Restated Statement of Cash Flow” as set out in Annexure 3 to this report, of the Company for financial
years ended March 31,2025, March 31,2024 and March 31,2023, is prepared by the Company and approved by
the Board of Directors. These Statement of Cash Flow, as restated have been arrived at after making such
adjustments and regroupings to the individual financial statements of the Company, as in our opinion were
appropriate and more fully described in Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts as set out in
Annexure IV to this Report.

We have also examined the following other financial information relating to the Company prepared by the Management
and as approved by the Board of Directors of the Company and annexed to this report relating to the Company for
financial years ended March 31, 2025, March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 proposed to be included in the Offer
Document for the proposed SME-IPO of the company.

Restated Statement of Assets and Liabilities Annexure - 1

Restated Statement of Profit and Loss Annexure - 2

Restated Statement of Cash Flow Annexure - 3

Restated Corporate  Information,  Significant  accounting policies and Notes to| Annexure-4

reconciliation of restated profits and net worth

Restated Statement of Share Capital Annexure - 5

Restated Statement of Reserves and surplus Annexure - 6

Restated Statement of Long Term Borrowings Annexure - 7

Restated Statement of Long Term Provision Annexure - 8

Restated Statement of Short Term Borrowings Annexure - 9

Restated Statement of Trade payables Annexure - 10
Restated Statement of Other Current liabilities Annexure - 11
Restated Statement of Short Term Provisions Annexure - 12
Restated Statement of Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible assets Annexure - 13
Restated Statement of Non-current Investments P Annexure - 14
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Restated Statement of Deferred Tax Assets

Annexure - 1§

Restated Statement of Long Term Loans and Advances

Annexure - 16

Restated Statement of Non Current Assets

Annexure - 17

Restated Statement of Inventories

Annexure - 18

Restated Statement of Trade Receivables

Annexure - 19

Restated Statement of Cash And Cash Equivalents

Annexure - 20

Restated Statement of Short Term Loans And Advances

Annexure - 21

Restated Statement of Revenue From Operations

Annexure - 22

Restated Statement of Other Income

Annexure - 23

Restated Statement of Purchase Of Stock In Trade

Annexure - 24

Restated Statement of Changes In Inventories

Annexure - 25

Restated Statement of Direct Expenses

Annexure - 26

Restated Statement of Employees Benefits Expenses

Annexure - 27

Restated Statement of Depreciation And Amortisation Expenses

Annexure - 28

Restated Statement of Finance Costs

Annexure - 29

Restated Statement of Other Expenses

Annexure - 30

Restated Statement of Earnings Per Share

Annexure - 31

Restated Statement of Related Party Disclosures

Annexure - 32

Restated Statement of Contingent Liabilities

Annexure - 33

Restated Statement of Capital Commitments

Annexure - 34

Restated Statement of MSME Disclosure & Compliance

Annexure - 35

Restated Statement of Expenditure In Foreign Currency

Annexure - 36

Restated Statement of Value Of Imports on C.L.F Basis

Annexure - 37

Restated Statement of Earnings In Foreign Currency

Annexure - 38

Restated Statement of Deferred Tax Assets/(Liability)

Annexure - 39

Restated Statement of Accounting Ratios

Annexure - 40

Restated Statement of Statement of Capitalization

Annexure - 41

Restated Statement of Tax Shelters

Annexure - 42

Restated Statement of Gratuity Provisions

Annexure - 43

Restated Statement of Terms of security, repayment and other relevant details

Annexure - 44

Restated Statement of Other Statutory Information

Annexure - 45
to 49

Restated Statement of Other Financial Ratios

Annexure - 50

In our opinion and to the best of information and explanation provided to us, the Restated Financial Statement of the
Company, read with Corporate Information, Significant accounting policies and Notes to reconciliation of restated profits
and net worth as appearing in Annexure 4 are prepared after providing appropriate adjustments and regroupings as
considered appropriate.
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We have been subjected to the peer review process of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) and our
peer Review Certificate is valid as on the date of signing of this report.

The restated financial statements do not reflect the effect of events that occurred subsequent to the respective dates of
the reports on the audited financial statements mentioned.

The report should not in any way be construed as a reissuance or redrafting of the previous audit reports issued nor should
this report be construed as a new opinion on any of the financial statements referred therein.

The preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements referred to above are based on the Audited financial
statements of the Company and are in accordance with the provisions of the Act and ICDR Regulations. The Financial
Statements and information referred to above is the responsibility of the management of the Company.

We have no responsibility to update our report for events and circumstances occurring after the date of the report.

In our opinion, the above Financial Statements along with Annexure 1 to 50 of this report read with the respective
Significant Accounting Polices and Notes to Accounts as set out in Annexure IV are prepared after making adjustments
and regrouping as considered appropriate and have been prepared in accordance with the Companies Act, ICDR
Regulations, Engagement Letter and Guidance Note issued by ICAL

Our report is intended solely for use of the management and for inclusion in the Offer Document in connection with the
Proposed SME-IPO of Equity Shares of the Company and our report should not be used, referred to or distributed for
any other purpose without our prior consent in writing.

For S P D R & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: S200043 & ASSOCIA >

» ‘ ?‘ibp IN AAG 3520
M —

'\25\\{ C{
CA Sunil Kumar
Partner

)
*(Chartered Accountants)g,
Membership No: 095398

—
UDIN : 25095398BMLAJP8304
Place : Bangalore
Date : 11-09-2025

S P D R & Associates LLP is a limited liability partnership firm No. 223/12-2, 2nd Floor, Maha Ganapati Tower,
registered with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide 12th Cross, Wilson Garden,

registration number AAG-4261 and also with the Institute of Bengaluru - 560027
o T. 401 R0 2211 1121



Amba Auto Sales and Services Limited
(Jormeely hnown as Amba Auto Sules und Services Private Limited §
CIN: UVOS010KA20081°1,€035690
Annexure - |
Restaged Statement of Assets and Liabilities

e {Amoant in Rgirlauw
- Aanecwure As at Acat 3 2t
2 No | Pustleutars Mo 31t March 2028 | S March, 2020 | 3y staren, gm2)
P OJEQUITY & LIARILLLIES
) \Sharchotder's Fundy
() Share Capital § 15300 310 IARY 1]
() Revervey and Surplus ) 1439 24 [aX] 37747
Total Sharcholders Funds 1.814.24 - 736,64 . A45.77
@) |Non-Current Labitities
G0 Loong-Term Borowings ? 101499 §.062 66 1,247 44
(B) Deferred Tax Luabihities (Ney) . . ook L.
(¢} Long Term Provision 8 ST02f. e 39 11 . 2244
Total Non-Cursent Liabilltles 1O72.01 SRR A ) i P F.274.80
) |Qureent Liakitittes 2. el e v A PR S
() Shor-Term Romowinps 9 4,507 47 B X5 L B e T
(b) Trade Payables L e S '
- Towal Quistanding ducs of micro enterprises and small enterprises . : e
- Totat Outstanding dues of Creditors ofber than miero enterprises and small 10 L7714 57618 12563
eatemhises
() Other Current Liabilitics 11 276 7% 3230 383 34
(d) Short-Tem Pravisions 13 26413 3524 “
Total Current Liabilinles 6,525.49 3.606.7% 2,274.85
Total Equiry & Liabilities 911874 5.445.19 3.997.62
I {ASSETS
(1) |Non-Current Asyers
(@) Property, Plant & Equipment amsd intanpible asstes
(1) Property, Plant and cquipment 13 85592 61129 2214
(i) Imangible Assets ‘ i .
(i) Capital Work-in-Progress
(iv) Intangible Asscts Under development :
(b) Non - current investments 14 199 74 IS = - T 1338
(€) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 15 2723 k{5 N PR ooy
{d) Long Term Loans & Advances 16 201 o fobie | . . 161738
{c) Other Nou Current Asset ¥ 9 89 ) < LA e it
Total Non Current Assets 130291 e I OSUI 748,62
(2) |Current Assets TR T i T
() Inventories 18 493735 307260 :-,l‘lc; pXE B
(b) Trade Receivables 19 1 946 Gd 13942 73618
(¢) Cash and Cash Equivalents 20 23924 183 935 8937
(d) Shon-Tenn Loans und Advances 2l 676.18 496 88 3671
(¢) Other Current Assets - o i ;
Total Current Assets 7.808.83 449325 3.249.00f -
Total Assets 211174 - So48.19- 3997.62
See accompanping annexures forming pert of the restated financlal statements
(Refer ANNEXURE - | to ANNEXURE - 50) ’ ) = -
For S P D R & Associutes LLP For and on bel l' of Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants For AMBARUTO QALES BRAG BS{Tfmited ) R
Firm Reg. No.: $200043 o " ForAMBA S & SERVICES UTD
M{Wf/ S
¥
Sunil Kumar 5007 Vst Rihesth Kumar Lobijee <.
Panngt @" \\4«{ Director and CFO Managing Dincctor UfR;CIOR
Membership No. - 095398 DIN 01884550 DIN 01884538 G
Place: Bengalury Place’ Bengalury Place Bengalury - .
Date 11th September, 2023 Date. 11th SL‘NC% 2025 Date_I [th September, 2005
a2
1
Chetunkumar Solanki
Company Seeretary
AS102)
Plisce” Bengaturu
Date 11th Seprembier, 2024




Amba Auto Sales and Services Limited

(Tormerly kKnown ax Amba Auto Sales and Services Private Limited )
CIN: U0SO10KA2005PLC035690
Annexure -2
Restated Statement of Profit & Loss
{Amount in Re. L.akhy)
\ For the year For the year For the year
SrNo  [Particulars ‘ : nn:wre ended ended ended
Ak 31st March, 2025 JIst March, 2024 JiIst March, 2023
Income :
| Revenue From Operations 22 24.236.65 21,122.82 11,295 45
n Other Income 23 9.42 10.66 o4
: m Total Income 24.246.07 21,13348 11.305.14
v Expenses: g )
8 Purchase ol Stock-in-Trade 24 22252 34 19,788.79 |- 10.125.68
(l}angc in inventorics of Stoek-in-Trade 25 -1.864.75 895 86 y -203 06|
K Direet Expenses 26 72062 o L3514 31960
2 Emn'o;:cc Benefit Expense 27 741,90 ©os07| 44102
£ Depreviation and Amontization Expense 28 141.24 68.98 63.48
Financial Casts 29 62885 43491 32915
Other Expenses 30 582.65 200 52 13517
Total Expenses 23.203.85 20,730.82 11.211.04
| v Profiv/(Loss) before exceplional & extraordinary items and tax 1,042.22 402.66 94010
i -
| Vi Exceptional items - . -
|
N
& v Profiv(Loss) before extraordinary itmes & tav 1.042.22 402.66 924.10
\ Vil Extraardinary ltems - - &
Px Proft(Luss) before tux 1,042.22 102.66 o110
X |Tax Expense: : -
, ~Current Tax 261.04 BRIl 1 kI e £ 1
| -Deferred Tax Charge/(Credit) 3.58 ' R T T NSRS Y |
_3 XI Profit/(Loss) for the period 777.60 288.67 63.83
: X1 Earning per sha re:(equity share, par value of ¥ 10 each)
(1) Basic ¢ In Rupeees ) 103.68 3849 LTS 851
(2) Diluted ( In Rupecs ) 103.68 3849 e o
See accompanying anncxures forming part of the restated financial 3 e e :
statements (Refer ANNEXURE - 1 to ANNEXURE - 50) - - -
For S P D R & Associates LLP For and on belalf of Board of Directors of ‘
: Chartered Accountants . ' F A':‘\Bn};ba Auto Sul and Scrvices Limited
{ Firm Reg. No.: $200043 or AUTO SALESNNSER \
! e CESLTD, ForAM’B.a&u 084tfs s SERVICES 117
| @{XQ[&/ = qk(‘” ‘ Lo
Sunil Kumar | ; EYR rﬁ.w\ia Rakesh Kumar Lohiy
Partner irector and CT Managing DirectoPIRECTOR
Membership No. ; 095398 DIN 01884550 DIN :01884538 .
Place: Bengaluru Place: Bengalury Place; Bengalury
Date: 11th September, 2025 Date; 1t September, 2025 Date: Hth September, 2025
90\ QM‘\L«
C ==
Chetankumar Solanki
Company Secretary
AS1023
Place: Bengaluru
Date. 11th September, 2028




Amba Auto Sales and Services Limited
( farmerly known as Amba Auto Sales and Services Private Limited )

CIN: U05S010KA2005PLC035690

Annexure - 3
Restated Statement of Cash Flow

fAmount in Ks. Lakhy)

N For the year For the year For the year
Particulars ended ended ensted
30st March, 2028 J0st March, 2024 | 31st March, 2023
1. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :
Net Profit before (aration 1,042.22 402.66 94.10
Add:
Depreciation 14124 H8 9% 6348
Interext Lxpense $73 89 37979 297 16
Gratity Expense _ e 11695
Interest Income on Deposit (832) (6 63) 395
Sub Total 706.81 442.14 339.74
Opcrating Cash Flow before working capital change 1749.03 844.80 W
Add/Less: Changes in working capttal
(Increase)Decrease in Trade Payable 906 39 145.12 31875
Increase/ (Decrease) in Other Current liabilitics (65.55) 41.04) 6347
Increasef (Deerease) in Short Term Provisions 228.89 35.24 (6.56)
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories (1864.75) -{895.88)." {203.06)
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade receivables (120624} . (364 - (325531
(Increase)/Decrease in Short Term Loans and advances (179.32) {24017} (7138
(Increase)/Decreasc in Other Current Assels - . 3
Sub Total (2180.58) (1010.37) T (42430,
Less : Adjustments for Taxes :-
Direct Taxes Paid 261.04 113.76 257
Tax Adjustment of carlier Year 0.00 0.00 0.0¢
Cash Generated/(used in) from operating activitics (A) (692.59) (279.33) (S8
2. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :
Purchase of Fixed Assets (443.86) (258.33) {25.01)
Proceeds from sale of Fixed Assets 58.00 0.24 J -
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Non Current Investment (85.99) 20.10 = (53‘5415)
(Increase)Y/Decrease in Other Non Current Assels. (9.89) - e
(Increase)/Decrease in Long Term Loan & Advance {14.05) (34.51) 2217
(Increase)/Decrease in long Terms Provision 1791 1142 2769
Imerest Received 832 6.63 393
Net Cash Generated/(used in) From Investing Activitics- (B) (469.56) (254.45)] “7‘10) -
3. CASH FLLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :
Increase/(Decrease) in Long Term Borrowings 47.67) : (184.45) " 13908
Increase/(Decrease) in Shon-term Bormrowings 1848.98 119261 ) 1739
Interest Paid (373.89; (379.79) 1297 16)
Net Cash Generated/(used in) From F'inangillg Activifies (C) 1227.42 62837 (wm
Net Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+() 6328 T (‘)S.Tn
Opening Cash & Cash Equivalents 18395 8937 1834
Clysing Cash & Cash Equivalents 24924 183.95 g

NOTES :

1.5tatement of Cash Flow prepared under the indirect method as set out in AS 3 on "Statement of C
Act, 2013 r/(;uhﬂll}‘:jjule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

ash Flows “specificd under section 133 of the Com

&S an

)

panie

,/ ‘»\“‘,\
4,/ (X
I / €}
s RO E
{1 fﬁ;‘n's';/'.i.')w,;;"}
g e
\ X o)

Ny
23
R \\
\n\

s

K9

Bangakare

! Je

/|

L
o
o
)

G 1%
,"f' N

)



Admin
442.14

Admin
339.74


’

(Amrngat 1o Ko, | a4Bs)
E._\Bfwnriliuhm O cash & cash equivalents as per the statement of Cash flow

Forthesear | forthe year [ forthigar
Particutan ensie e ol 0>
Jist March, 2023 Hst March, 2024 ¢ Vet Mareh, 203
iialan\\‘ with Banks I
m Cunent accounts 176 75 108 19 e 3
In Ovendran accoum (detit halance) o
1o Fined deposit {oranal maturity of 3 month or less)
In ined deposit tongmal matunty of more then 3 month & Jess then 12 months)
Cash on hand 7249 877 4
choques, dralls on hand
others - Unpad dividend decount
Cash & cash cquivalents as at the cad of the year H40.24 18396 i
1 ¢ cash equivale )
:-'ur SPDR & Associates LLP ' ehall of Board of Directory
‘hartered Accountants J nhServicdcd i
. N .. PR, /1]
Firm Rep. No.: $200043 el
/
Sunil Kumar TR Rn;csh Kumar l}on:i:n' R
q « > )
Partner ‘ ; ( irector and CFO Managing D’_’ng}&‘c?ep‘
Membership No. : 095398 : 7 DIN 01884550 - DINDISRAS38 - -
Place: Bengalury / Place: Bengaluru Place: Bengalury - :
Date: 11th September, 202 5 Date: | 1th September. 2025 Date. VIth Sepiember, 2025
\avt

o\

Chetankumar Sofanki

Company Secretary

A51023

Place: Bengaluru

Date: Lth September, 2025




Amba Aofo Salev and Scrvices Limited
(formerly knowa &y Amba Auto Sales and Serviees Private 1Limited )
CIN: URSQIOR A2008PLO0IS600

Raxtated Corporate Information. Significant accounting policics and Notes to reconciliation of restated prafi

Annevure - 4
) ts 304 net worth

LCOMPANY INPFORMATION ¢

e Company was enginally incorperated as a Pavate Limied Campany under the provsrems of The Compames Act. 1956 m the name and eyle o

AMAA AUTO SALES ANO

. - SN F p! Theveartes e wamgeery §24
SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED™ pursuant 1o eertificate of incorporation 1ssuad by the Repestear of € ompanies. "‘m”‘k"'m ‘Jm' k’"m':_, ‘(,:5. ng:f:f' et ir""‘ P
evwertal to 3 Pkl Lumied Company n the name and ayic of “AMBA AUTO SALES AND SERVICES LIMITED™ and revanad a Cemficaie of iocorprriguon rom P
Reprtiar of Compames, Karnatala on 1410 May, 200% vde CIN : U0K010KA 2005P1.C03$6%0 -

ok ” AT 4 pany 1 deakar of
The company 18 engaged in dealeradip business of Bagy Auta F6d and |GG Elecuonics Indra Lid and g showrooms at Bengalurn city of K 'd._“ id w:y L",: of Sgare
Thwo whoelars as well a5 Thiee Whelers sutombile of *Hayy™ make in Petrol, CNG ps well as Uectne vanants i Iengalurs oty The company o sl engazed 10
Dt and providg of Repan & Mantenance and Annual Manrenance Serace of Automobile Products

2 SIGINIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ¢

1

Basis of Accounting and Preparation of Financial Statements i
The restated swnniary staterment of assets and liabilings of the Company as af March 31, 2025, March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 amd the related resared :mmmr‘;
satament of prafits and luss and cash Nows for the year ended Murch 31, 2025, March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 iherain collectively eeferred .m ‘t” Feed
Summary Statenwents™) have been compiled by she management from the audited Financeal Ststements of ihe Company for the yeur ended on March 33, "'"""" v\wcvh
312024 and March 31, 2023 approved by the Woard of Directors of the Company. Restated Sumimary Stafements havs been prepared fo comply n alf inatenal
respects with the provisians of Part {of Chapter 1 of the Compaties Act, 2013 ithe “Aci™) read with Compamies (Prospeciiis and Allotment of Secaricss Rufes.
2014, Secuniies and Exchange Board of India (Jssue of Capital and Disch Reyy 5 Repul 2018 (DR Regubanoos™) iswed by SEBL s (;unfhm‘c
e oa Repons in Companks Prospociuses (Revised 20193 {*Guidance Notc”) Restated Swmmary Statements have been prepared spearfically for mchuaon in the
offer docament to be filed by the Comparry with the stock exchange in conseciion with its propesed SME 120 The Company s snsgement haas recast the Ryl
Statenients in the form required by Schedule 111 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the purposc of restated Susnnary Statements: - 3 '

The financial statemants of the Company have boen prepared in acsordance with the Generally Aceepted Accounting Principles 1 India {lndian GAAPY 1o camply
with the Accounting Standands specificd under Section 133 of the Compariies Act. 2013 and the relevant provisions of the Compames Act, 2013 {Tthe 2043 Aa™). a5

spphsble. The financial statements have been prepared on acerual basis under the bistoricad cost The ing pelicies adopiod m the prep of the
financial star 1S T cansi with those followed in the previous year,

Accounting pelicies not specifically referred to otherwise are consistent and in consonance with generally accepted g principles in indix

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in confonnity with g Iy ¢ prnciples tegs the © make and that

allect the reporied amounts of asscts and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent lialsilines o e dote of the fimancial Statenents and the rsalts ot‘:x;.-crmmm

duning the reporting periods. Althotgh these estimutes are based upon management’s koowledge of cement events snd actions. sctual results vould diifer from those
estiniates and revisions, if any, are recogaised in the current and future periods

Property, plant and equipment

Propenty, plant and equipment are stated ot cost less accumlated depreciation and impaunnent, i any. Costs dircatly atnbutable to acquisiion are <capusiized unnt the

propaty, plant and equipment e ready for use, a5 infended by the Manag the Company dey > properdy, plast and equi over ther est § usetuf-
Iives nang the Written Down Value Method. The estimated uselul fives of assets are as follows: g B i R

@ Asset to be disposcd of arc reported at the fower of the carrying value ot the Fir value less cost v sell

Sr.No. [Type of Asset Useful Life of Assers In Years
| Computers und Accessones . 5 veans - :
2 Furmiture & Fintuses 10 yours
4 Ofice Cquipiment S veans —
5 Electrical Installations & Finiags 10 ey
6 Plant & Machinery 18 vears
7 Motor Vehicles 6 vears
8 Building 60 voms o<

Depreciation methods, useful hives and residual values are reviewed per odically. includ g ot each financial yow end

Adsance pud towards tie acquisition of propenty, plant and oquipment oustanding ar esch Balance Sheet date ts classafied s Capetal advance under oth

asscts and ihe cost of the assets not pul 10 use before such date are dislosed under “Uapital workvin-prosness’ Subsexuent Spendituee relanog m\ — l\‘: e
cquipment ore capitalized only when it 15 probable that futuwre econonve benefits assoviatad wah these wall Bow 10 1he Company and the :N z\:“ . -‘~N o
mcasured relably Repairs and mainfentnce costs are focognized et profit in (he Statament of Profit wnd Loss when nwuimad The SN related :’::‘\-'l:\‘
depreciation are climinated from the financial upan sale or ret of the asset and the resultant gams of hsses are OGNS \Duab At \\.‘:-; '.:
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Intanpible Ansets 2

" P . . AN {l‘."
Intangsble Asscts are stated at acqusition cost et of sccumulated Emontsration and sccumulited xomparrment ke, of sy Iqtamgibl st anwrsred B praghl s
Tine basts over a period of five yrars being the esimated vsefil bfe K

ES

An iutangsble aseet s recopnised if and only of

Imangiblc usset are recogmsed as per Ac Stzudrd 26 Intanzible Asset

(4} 118 probabile that the future ecenomic henefits that are anribetobie 1o the acser will flow 10 the eterprice. and
(] the cost of the aseet can e mcasured reliably
Inventories

P B conerally
Inventones are valued ot the lower of cost and the net realisable value afler providmg for obwlecence and other lmaex. where coaanderad nevessary ot i B L

daernined on 1110 Method basis Cost includes all charges in Imnging the goods 1 the potnt of wlc, mclodmp actroc amt other lones rmat imsarance and recoving
charges

Revenue Recogaition

oy avnaal ey
The Company follows the acerual method of accounting and all clums, recenvable and habilibes are pronaded on that hass Al revenue 1 reeepnead e wanul
CACEPE AON-TECTINING 1BCONMe 13 accountcd otherwise

A Sale of goods

Sales are recogrused, net of retums and trade discounty, on transfer of sigmificant niks and rewards of ownership (o the buyers \..!c,\ FRYUTUSS (@(d\ Lowevce
Tau(GST) . !

1L Sale of senvica ¢

Revenue (rom sale of services is recognised nat of goods and service tax and as and when the servicey are rendered Interast ICOMEs expenses are fecognised using the
e proportion methind based on the rates implicit 1 the Wansaction

C, Other income:

Intcrest Income on fived deposit 13 1ecogauad on hime roporticn basis Other Income 13 accounted for when nght 1o reeene such income s established

Earnings Per Share (EPS)

Bave camings per share is computed by dividing the profiv(loss) afler tan (including the post tax effect of extra ordinary ttems. f any) by the e
number of cquity shares outstanding duning the year

averape

Diluted camings per share 13 computed using the weighted avetage numbet of equity shares that could have been issued on the converaon of

all ilunve potenual
equity shares. il any,

Taves on Income
Income tanes ane computed using the L cffect accounting method, where Qe are accrued 1n the same peniod the relaed rovenues and CVPRNSES i
made for ncame tax annually, based on the Ly lisbility computed. 3fler conudonng Ly allowances and exempuoas. Privisions are recorded when ot 15
a habihty due to duallowances o otber malters 15 wobable The Witlerences tuat result between the profit considered for
l'nwmal‘ statenients are wenhilied, and theveafier 3 defened tas asset of defared L hahulity 15 recorded for umng
wiie accounting period and revense in anotkier, based va the L effot of dic aggrogate amount bang considered
¢end of an sccounting penad, hasad oa prevailiog ceactad regelstions. Defamed in st are rvognized o
and are reviewed for the appropaateness of their camying values at exch balance sheet date

A provivon o
esumated hat
ncome @nes und the prefit as-per.the. .
ditTerence, nuncly the dillamees thut hn;u'n.ur; [
Ihe tav etfect 1y calculaed uming diffarence m the
nly i there 15 (casonable certunty that they will be realized
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Contingent Linbilitiex & Pruvisions

. - Yy s
Is oy of requitements of the Accounting Mandards 29 tAS 29 on Adsets” raved b e Jnstitute of Charvered

“Prosisens Contingens Lusbthoes and Contmgent

Accountants of (ndin

| Where, ay a result of past events, thete is o present ebligatson that probably requires ouflow of resources and a refuble egimates can b "wd: (‘!’m“ :
amount of aldiganonsan appropriate prosision is created and dichrsed. : ;

2 Where, s a result of past eventy, there 1s 8 possible obligation that may. but prohably will net require un outflow of resouroes-on provisaD 18 recounizedd

but appropuare disclosures made as contingeny habihres

Foreign Currency Tramssctions: . SR S s L
Transactions i foragn curtency are accounted for at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of 11 Exchange diffe ¢ aring on foregn carTeney
transscnions wettled during the year are recagnred in the Profit and Loss Account for the year, Other than exchange differences rsdated 1 the Jabihies for aqusation
of fixod assets that gre mdjusted To the cost of the related fised assets Al monetary uems denommated i foresgn corrency ase trmshatcd at exchange Faes
prevailing on the balance sheet date The Fesubtant exchange ddlerences are yeoopnizesd 0 the Peafit and Loss Avcount for the year, other than exchange dfferences
relared 10 the liabiliues far acquisition of fixed assets that are adjustod t the cost of fived assets 1o the case of forward contracts, the differcrce between he ﬁ‘rwx'i{
e and the exchange wate o the date of the trmsaction is recopnized in the Peofit and Loss Aecount aver the Tife of the contracl, EXCept ip casc oF
habifities relating to acquisttion of fined assets, which is adjusiéd to the carying cost of the fixed asset

Emplb‘\'& Benefits
Defined Contribution Plan

d provident fund, which is a defined contribution scheme, are charged 10 the starement of profitand foss

Caatributions payable to the recogni
Delioed Benefit Plan @ YAy el S
The Company bas an obligation ds gratuty » defined benefit et plan covering eligble employess The plan proviles for tump sum payment ta vesiod

i of an amount equal 10 15 by 26 days sulary payable for each completed years of s@vies

employes at reircment, il death while in employment or on tex
without any monetary limit, Vesting occurs upen completion of five years of service, Provision for gratuty has been made un the

as ot the end of the year.

Borrowing costs . s
Costs in connection with the barrowing of funds (o the exteot not direcdly related to the scquisition of quahiyuig assets are charged W the Staement of Profit and Loss

over the tenure of the loan. - - WERCRE LU o0
tmpalrment of assets : o

The cartying values of assets? cashi gencrating units @t each balanco sheet datw are seviewed Tor impaimment. I any indication of impanment exists, the rwu\;mhl:

amount of such assess is estimated and iy is sed, if the carryiny amount of fhese assets exvesds their recoserable amount. The recaversble amounf 1s

the preater of the net selling price and their value in use. Value in use is amived at by discounting the future cash flows Lo their present value based on an appropnate

discount fuctor

Operating Cycle :

Al asscts and liabifities have been classified as cument or non-current 18 per the Company's normal operating cyvele and other critena set out 1n the Schadule 1 1o the
Companics Act, 2013, Based on the natune of prodlucts 7 2ctivites of the Cempany and the nermal wae between acquisinen of sssets and thew realisanon m cash ar
cash equivalents, the Company has determined ity operating cycle as 12 months {or the puspose of claswificanen of s assets and liabihnies as current and non ‘\ma:(
As i result, current assets compise el thit s expected 10 be tealised within 12 wonths afler the reportng date and current lubilities comprise «:l-cmcms‘ that sce
duc far within 12 hs ufter the reporting date,

Changes in Accounting Policies in the Periods/ Yenrs Covered in the Restated Financials ;
‘There is only change in Significant Accounting Palicies which necds to be adjusted in the Restaled Summary Statements includes the unpact of provisien of gratuiry

made on sctuarial velustion basis report.

Muterial events ¢ T
Materia) adjusting cvents occurring afler the Restated balance sheet date are taken into cognizance. BRI S L A e

Prior Pesiod and Extra Ordinasy sems and Chunges in Accouniing Poficies. hasing a material bearing on the financial affhirs of the Company m disclosed st .“' L S
. Lt SO sapanately .

books as per scwanal vahmiion done - e
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Segment Reporting

The Company is engaged mainly in dealership business of Ms Bajaj Auto Lid and LG Electronics Ltd. The company s also emgaged n sales of Spare pats 3nd
providing of Repait & maintenance and Annua) Maint Service of A bile Products. Since al) activities are related 10 the main aanity having the same
hes & clascof enstomer and regulatoty environment, theve is no other repottable scp as pet the A 8 Standard on Segs Reporting/AS-17)

Casli Flow sceral

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whetchy profit before tax is adjusted for the eflects of non-cash transactions, deferrals of e of'm m,f:;um
operating cash feccips or payments, and itcios of incone o exponses associated with investing or financing cash flows, Cash flows from N
financing activities of the Company tre segrepared accordingly e :

Cash & Cash Equivalents - ot : =
Cush and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank nnd n hand, the INK value of forcign currency in band, fixed deposts with banks with short-term matunities of.
Wvelve manths or less from the date of sequisition, and highly liquid investments that awe readily gonvertible into known amounts of cash and are subjecs to ap ‘
insygnilicant risk of chunyges in value, ‘




3.NOTES ON RECONCILIATION OF RESTATED PROFITS

{Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
For the year | For the year | For the year’
st
Sr No |Particulars ended 3ist cnded 31st¢ ended
l March, 2025 | March, 2024 | March, 2023
Net Profit/(1.0ss) after Tax as per Audited Profit & Loss Account 771.60 300.03 -(’3;1
Provision for Gratuity 0 1142 ]
Net Profi/ (Loss) After Tax as Restated 771.60 288.67

- 6383

Explanatory notes to the above restatements to profits made in the audited Financial Statements of the Company for-

the respective

Provision for Gratuity: The Company has not recogniscd gratuity liability as per AS-15 which has now been provided for as

per valuation report and has been restated.




{OTES ON RECONCILIATION OF RESTATED NET-WORT
4.NOTES ON Rl'.(,()NClllz\ TION OF RESTATED NET-WORTH OAwibimiin fl b

As at Asat At
Sr No (Particulany 315t March, 2028 | 31at March, 2024 | $15t March, 10713“
475,

Net worth ag audited (1) 1514.25 71815
Adjustmeats for: 769 .
Opening Balance of Adjustments - LL 1608
Openng adiustment of Gratuiiv - - 10 74
Change in ProfitLoss) - 1142 g T .27.69
Closing Balance of Adjuxtments (b) - 3241 S
Net worth s restated (a 4b) 151425 3664 - =1

Explanatory notes to the shove restricments to net worth made in the audited Financial Statements of the Company for the respective years:

a Opening adjustmeat of Gratuity : The Company has not reco,

gnised graity liability as per AS-)5 which has now been provided for as per valuation
report (o their actual period. . )

b Change in I'c"oﬁl.’( Laoss) ¢ Refer Note 3 above,
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Amexure 5, Restuted § of Share Capital Amsonnt in Rs. Lakhs)
z As ot Anal As at
Eattiniiars , 3t5t Marels, 2025 | 315t ¥arch, 2024 | 3ist March, 2023
A wed Capil
7,560,000 Equity Shires of Rs 100~ each ( previons vear 750,000 Equiry Shares of Rs. 10/- each. ) 5.4 7500 FRAMY
Issued. Subscribed & Puid Up Capital
7,560,598 Egurty Shares of Bs 10 cach fully pard up’ ( previous vear 7,50.000 Equity Shares of Bs. 10 each TE0 7500 Ty
‘Totai 75.60 75.00 TR0
(@) Recongiliation of the shares ourstanding ot the beginuing and end of the year ended on },03,2025
ey As at As at -As ot
Apiy Soares Sist March, 2025 | 35t Mareti; 2024 | 3151 Mareh. 2023
Number of shares as al the begmamg 7, SO 7, 50,000 T.A0.0060
Add: Shares slictied duning the period : i s
Number of shaces 25 at the end 750,000 7.50.000 | T.50.000
(b} The rights; preferences and restrictions sitnching (o each class of shares Equity Shares:
The Company has only one class of equity shares referred to as equity shares haviig a ;li'vnlhcofﬂalo;m'-hﬂdtruﬂhrmify share, as reflected in the rils of the Comp as of the date of the
shareholder meeting, i entitled to une vate in respect of each share held for all matters submitted to yvote in ihe h g
() Detuils of shareliolders’ balding more thian 5% of cquity sharesare as Followsy
G & Yo hekd as ui: ! % tield ay.at 7 %o hield ms 3t
3 rehelder Mo N L 1
Name.of Sha T No,of shares | 34-Maras o of shares 3 Mir24 Mo of shares 35-Mar-23
Mr. Pradesp Kumar Lohia 2,50,000° 33.33% 3% 250,000 3334%
My, Vikash Kumar Labia 245,860 33.31%}- 50, 33.33% zsﬂ,ﬂoﬂl 3333%
Mr. Rakesh Bamar Lu\hm 249800 33.31% w23 0y, Ak 2500004 33.33%
Total T A6 99.95%] 750,600 100.00%] TS0000 1 _ 100.00%
1d) Details of Equity Shires held by promoters at the end of (he year are as follows
oo of % Change % hiekd s 1 % Change]” % lield ax 21 % Change
e er e No. of shares 3-Mar24 0. of shares 31-Mar23|
Mr. Pradeep Kumar Lofaa 250,000 0,000 . 2500001 33.34% 0.00% 250000 3334% 0.0{%
Mr Vikash Kumur Lot T4TR00F  3331% AL 62% 2,560,060 e e TSp000]  33.33% 0.00%
Mr. Rakesk Koumar Loma ARG 33.31% A 6% 250,000 33.33% D00 2.5'1’.\:*[@ 33 33% 0005
Mus. Rachna Lok 1641 G01% 00 % ] 000 0.00% o QALY 0.0
Ms. Sakshi Lohia 18] 00i% 0.01% i 0:00% 0.4 of 0o 000
Mirs Shilpy Lohia 16040 0% D0i% i} 0,00 100 ] s URET
ivir, Harsh Lohui : 10 001% 001% PRSI 2.00% 0.00% o] . 00ws . 900%
Tatal 750000 | 100% 0.00% 7,508,600 [ 100,80% 2.00% 750000 | 10006% | 0.00%
{e) There have been no bay bp_:iofthru,i:weofmbyway-ﬂrmlhnu or isrue of shiares ps 0 withoat pay being tin cash for
the period of five years i dintely p ding the balance sheet dute.
Annexure b, Restated Statement of Reserves & Surphas
" Asat As a2l Asat
?, b :
e Stst March, 2025 | 35t March, 2024 | 3ist March, 7023
Balance in profit & Loss Ade
Opening Batanck 661.64 In2a7 326,09
Less: Opening sdjustuent of Gratuity - - 16951
Adt; Met profit [ (Loss) after Tax for the year/period 77760 B80T G383 |
Closing Balance o 1,4309.24 661.64 37297
Annesure 7. Restated Statemvent of Long Term Borrowings Amount in Lakhs)
= Asay Asart As at
rticuiars L o : -
P 316t March, 2025 | 315t Mareh, 2024 | 315t March, 2023
Secured Loan =
< Term Lojn
+ - From Bank ATTET 44021 437,96
Unsecored Loan
- From [Hpeetor 1086 B30 I35 RS
- Fron Corporate Entity 51851 44956 35104
-~ From Oiheis _ T."f;‘ BOBS 10015
a - ' : i I'dli.l‘!\'.?? I"m 1247011
(Refer ANNEXURE-_44_Yor terms of security, reps and other rebevant detais)
Annesure 8. R d of Long Term Provision A nt in Rs. Eakhs)
) As Asat Asat
Particuka 1)
m 315t March, 2028 | 315t March, 2024 | 315t March, 2023 |
Provision for Employer Benefit: 2
Provasion for Creatuily 702 wn 2769
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Annesure 9. R § S of Short Term Borrowings Amound in Rs. Lakhs)
Particutary As at Asat Asmt
' 315t Mapch, 2025 | 31st March, 2024 | 31s1 March, 2023
Secusvd Loan
- Frowm Banks .

- Samswat Co Op Bank Lid (Cash Credit Ale) 421396 237389 142540
{urrent matyrites of lng-letm debi 20366 e KR 40 4%
Unsecured Loan

=L'naccwred Loan From Othens 49 85
Tuoial 4.507.47 ZM 146584
{Refer ANNEXURE - 44 for terms of iy, repay and other rel detuils)

Annguure [0, Restated Statement of Trade Payable Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
Asal As wi Asat
Farieslnen 314t Mareh, 2025 | 315t March, 2024 | 315t March, 2023
Due to Micro, small and Medium Enterprmes
Diue to Othirs®> 147714 W5 42563
Diye to Helatod Parties. 2 - =
Total £377.14 570.75 1563
mnesure Lin. ing fur (rade ing s at 3isi March, 2025 i as folows: (Amount in Bs. Lakhs)
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Lews than § 1-2 vear 2.3 year| More than 3 Years Tatal
_Year
1} MSME - - - - -
(i1} Onbers LaTT. 14 - = = 147714
(i) Disputed dues- MSME % = L~ " - -
{iv) Disputed dues- Others i - h - ! = 22y
Total 1ATT14 d w - = 147704
i
Accrued expenses .
Total 147704 ]
Annesure 10b. Ageing for trade payabie owtstandmg sy a1 315t March, 2024 is a5 follews: ; (Amiount in Rs. Lakhs)
Outstanding for foliowing periods from due date of payment
Particulars Liess than | 1-2 year 2-3- year| More than 3 Years Total
year
{1 MSME - - - - -
{i1] Onhers 51075 - - - $70.75
{ini) Dosputed dues- MSME - - - - -
L) Dispuited dues Others 3 - Iy : -
Total 570.75 - - W s ST0.75
CETe— rraiRs F——
Accrued expenses >
Totat : 570.75 |
Annesyre 10¢. Ageing for trade payable outstanding as at 315t March, 2023 is ay follows: ! ; (Amount in &s. Lakhs)
Quistanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Loess than | 1-2year] 1-3- year| More than 3 Years Tol
e
(1) MSMI: = = 5 = i
{u) Dthers 425 b3 - 42563
{111 Irespated dues- MSME - L, . B =
v} Disputed dies’ Others e g & L 2
Todal 43863 = - - 42553
e i s
Accrued expenses 5
Total 42563 |
A 11 R { 5i af Oy Current Liabilities {Ansaant in Rs Lakhs)

s Asar Asat Asar
Bk 315t March, 2025 | 3tstMarch, 2024 | 315t Marchi, 2023
Advanee Recelved from Customers 2363 269,39 288 17|
Statutory Dnes Payables 18 31 e o 1)
Expenses Pivable Related To Parmnes 104 1 93
Expenses Payables 231 3639 1622
Security Depoan recesved from Cusiomer k) 13.50 13.42
Totat i 276,75 34230 36334
Annexsre 1T Restased Statement of Shori-term Provisions Amount in Rs. Lakls)
Pty As l.l. As at Asal

315t Mareh, 2025 | 315t March, 2024 | 315t March, 2023

Provision for income Tax ( Net of TDS ) 26113 3524 z
Provision for 3 300 = »
264.13 SR L




Amba Auto Sales and Services Limitced

(formerly known as Amba Auto Sales and Services Private Limited J

CIN: U05010KA2005P1.C035690

BANGALC

c mE/“
/\

Notes 1o Restated Financial Statement
Annexure 13(a). Restated Si of Property, Plant & E: and I Asscts (Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
Gross Block Depreciation ] Net Bloch
N \: f i iti Adjustment
LR Name of the Asset Opening Balance As | Additions daring the | Deduction during the | Total As e [ OPering [ Additions - et | Toatasac | e | s acanonzon
At01.04.2024 year year 31032025 | DRAnee AL & 31.03,2028
e = M 01.04.2024 vear vear _
| [BuildingsiGuest Housc) 287.74 - | 287.74 | 6804 | 1070 | B 7873 | 20900 | 21970
2[Computers 77.68 2535 | -] 103.03 | 69.02 ] 927 .| 782 ] R T
3|Fumniture & Fixture 499.17 | 209.17 | 5500 | 65034 | 2022 | 6707 | - 30928 | 06 | 286 "f
4Oflice Gquipment ] 3498 | 4235 | | 7733 | 2507 | 782 -] 87| 4549 :0:'
S|Elecuical Installations and Fittings | 3850 | 32.20] - | 70.70 | 1252 907 [ - RE 4912 ] 2399
o F:lu:\il :":dm.'l’chm=01Touls & 162 54 3883 J . ’ 251 37' 91,43] 2477 l - J 11620 13547 ! e
3 a
7|Motor Car | 11748 | 4596 | -] 165.44 | 9957} |25J§ - ]l nzio] "—‘J’ 12.9]
] ]
| | 121809 | 443.86 | 58.00 | 1.603.95 | 606.81 [ 14124 | -1 74803 | 35592 | 61129 ]
tAmouont in Rs. Lakhs)
[N Gross Block T Depreciation ] Net Block
Openin| Additions Adjustment |
Si No. Name of the Asset Opening Balaoce As | Additions during the | Deduction duriog the| Total As At nau:c:(\f,\( during the | durin the "l!'l;l;l'\;;\‘l A AI31.03.2024 | As AT 31032023
A101.04.2023 year year 31.03.2024 01.04.2023 soar vear M 1
- 68 04 21V 7 230 08
[ 1]Buildings Guest Housc) | 287.74 | | — ] %774 $6.19 | 1123 i 1 | j o
790 | 9.78 | -] 77.68 | 6536 | 516 -] 6902 | [ 3
[ 2I]Com1’u|crs ]' )‘;’4 6;’[ T T I .17 ] 31172 ] 3049 . 2323 33696 | 157 9%
I 3|Fumiture & Fixture . Bl hd 2 A5 i’ ~ ] T
i - 34.98 | 17.57 | 644 g 2301 10 :
3[Office Equipment | 2524 | 9.74 | ] > o e
‘I 3| 11 and Fittings_| [EXTN] 35063 | 024 ] 3850 | naj 132 004 1251 29
|
! o |Plant & Machinery Tools & J m‘o‘! zuof R ] 15:,54] 8043 ol i disd o1 10 P
Equipment) . 11798 9336 | 531 I w57 1791 Wos
[ 7|Motor Car | 11330 | 18] } I ] i i
'l |’ ]I 960.00 | 25833 | 0.24 | 1.218.09 | 337.86 | 68.98 | 004 | 60680 | 61129 FI3AT]




Limited
vices Private Limited )

( formerly known @5 Amba Auto Sales and Serv

Amba Auto Sales and Services

CIN: U0s0 101KA2005PLCOIS6I0

Notes 10 Restated Financlal Statement
(Amount in Ry. Lakhst
Gross Dlock Depreciation Net Block
ok
Opening dl Adjustment 032022
Opening Balance As Additlons duelng the | Deduction durfogthe [ TotlASAL g0 As AL Addltions As A7 31032022
AL01,04.2022 year year 31002023 | pihaseny [SUMIR the year|during the year|

— e ———— T 24278

i e —t L — "1 g5

7 6137 429 pY I 11 7Y 2 H

i e — e E—"1 1 Ui
69: 5 1619 138 N 1757 v

‘and Fitiogs 128 = 10.67 .56 B 135 33

oo & Sachineny (Tool « 12859 9.5 . 710 933 - 0.5 361 739
7[Motor Car 109 69 361 = 8842 5 84 - 9120 ! 1904 2127
LS 2301 - a74.38 63.48 - M 46261

le Assets

Tatal As AT

Annexure 13{b) Restated Statement of
Gross Block of the Asset

Opening. | ggaicdons I Adjustment

SlNo. Name of the Assct Opening Baisace As | Additions durlng the | Deduction during the TotalAs At | oo At
At 01.04.202¢ year vesr 31.03.2025 :"“z:",a;‘ suring the year|during the year| 31.03.302%
T]imansible Assets : 4 = =
Total - = hd
(Amount fn Rx Lakhs}
Groas Block of the Asset Depreciation Net ok
1 No. Name of the Asset Opening Balance As | Addltions during the | Deduction during the | Total As At Opening Additions | Adjustment ‘Total As At
i 01 .
A101.04.2023 year sear 31.03.2024 ";‘f;ﬁ‘,’;‘,?‘ uring the year|during the yeae| 31032024 ASAUILO3203 | A3 A L0202
TTorangiblc Assets : - - s = 5 s : e
Total - - < N B . N P . N
. {Amont In K. 13khy)
Cross Bluck of the Asset Depreciation et et
S No. Name of the Asset Openlng Batance As | Additlons during the | Deductlon duringthe [ Towl AsAt | o l‘:,'l’:"‘/"" w | Addions | Adjustment Totat As AL
» " al © Ay A ol K 2 33
| aoneson sear year nonz0y | Paenee 83 A Lauring the year |during theyear] 310203 AVALSLOS2023 | A A0
1] Irangible Assets - ~ - N B - - -
Tota! : : : - : 5 p - - -

Annerure 13 (c) Restated Statement of Capita) Work fo Progress

Particulars AS AT 31-03-2028

(Opening bslsnces

AS AT 31-03-2024 AS AT 31-03-2023

SINo.
T]t+) Addition during the s ear
() Transferred to Property Plant :

2|xed




|

X
i
i
i
S
i

T -

SRR

Capital worksln-progress (CWIP) Apelop schedule as at 31t March, 2024

Particulary Amount of CWIP for the period of Tatal
Lessthan Lyear | 1-2years 23 years | Morethan3
S — sears
Capital work - provress N B 2 -
Capltal work:in-(ragress (CWIP) Agclng sehedule as nt 315t March, 2024
—— Purticolars Anount of CWIF for the period of Total
Leas thaa | year 1-2yeary 2-3 years More than )
—— years
Capital Work-in-propress (CWIF) Apcing schedule as at 31st March, 2023
Particalars Amount of CWIP for the perind of Total |
Less than L year|  1-2 yeary 23 years | Morethan3
— vesrs

Anncsure 13 () Toe Company docs nat have any lotangibie assets under developorent




Natement of Non-Uwrrent Invevimenes -

Amba Autn Nales and Serviees Limited

(Tormeely hnawn sy Amba Anto Sales wnd Services Private Limited )

CINCLOL010K A20041°0.€ 004690

NO1 12 Rertated Financiol Atatements

Farticolars

st s

ALK

e ——
ey N Comemn laveumenty
800 1 quiey Nhare

SOERVI0 cach of Saraswat Co Op Bank Lid ( Previous eut

sttt s

vt

4t Mareh, 1018{ 3150 Mareh, 1934 $101 Mareh, 192)

(Amemnt i Ko Lnb-;

(YR

>

t
|
|
]

Anmenre 18, Rentuted Nateweng o) Deferred Tax Aviet (NI’

p m oLl
28001 ity <hares) s Ly

Fonvad Ipoan LT 19 19 new! 130
hanng anginal matun of moee than X imonihs amd emamop matunty ol fess than 1) monthyy !

Total ) 100,78 i - 13144

iAmount in Re | akhs)

Particulan

\sn
Jiat March. 1028

\eat

It Mareh, 2024 | Stst Mareh, 1023

\¢ st

Defereed Tan Asvet ariving an socou,
Difierence of WDV 3 pex Compamies
Fxpenses duallowed undey IncomesT

1
ACL2083 and Income- Tan Act, 1901
A, 961

e
e

30 %4

oS

Toul

J1.08

Amnexure 16 Resvated Sy, o I ong Term Loans & Adwances

2718

30.34

{Amount in Re. | akhs)

318t Macch, 2028

Voat Asat Asat

Particulars 31t Viarch, 20281 31«t March, 2024] 315t Mareh. 2023
Secunty Depasis 2014 196 0h Jot €5
Toral [T} 196.06 161.55
Amnexure 17, Restated Statement of Other Non Current Asses {Amoani in Rs Lakhs)

Particulars As 2t As at As at

3¥sk Mareh, 2025} 31st March, 2024] 314t March, 2023

Other Non Current Assets 989 . -
Totsl 959 > -
Annexure 18, Restated Statement of Inventories (Amaoant ig Rx. Lakhs)

Particulars As at Asat As at

Jist March, 2024

3kt March, 2023

Stock-in-trade

(Veluctes. Electrunics Goods, Stores, Spares and ather Accsssorivs)

QN aT

are

493233 307260 2iTH T4
Notes: As taken. valued & certified by the Maaugement of the compiuny, valued a¢ loner of Cost or net Realisable Vatue
Tonl 193738 307260 217673
Anncxure 19, Restated Statement of Trade Receivables (Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
L Asat As at Asat
),
Particulars 315t March, 2025{ 31y¢ March, 20241 JLst March, 2023
Due from otbers - .
Secured, comsidered good . .
Unsccured, considered good 14606 73982 2618
Unsecured, considered doubtful § 3 N
Less All for doubtful debts . ) )
Total 1.946.06 73932 608
Aanesure 192 Agcing for Trade Receivables as on March 31, 2025 {\miouat in R Lakhs)
Quistanding for following periods from due dste of paymeat
Particulars Lessthan6 |6 oionths 1] 12 year | 2.3 yeur More iban 3 Toca) |
wmonthy sear Years
(1) Undisputed Trude Recenables- Considered Good 1946 06 b o - g LN0.0o
(1) Undisputed Trade Receivubless Considered Doubtiul - ke . . B B
1) Disputed Trade Kecenables- Considered Good . - . . R )
vy Disputed Trode R bles- Considered Doubtful . & . . B )
: 1,246.06 - - -
Sub-total ! - 1.948.06
Unbilled receivable R
Totsl L4606 l
Anoeaure 190, Agciop for Trade Reccivables as on March 31, 2024: {\maunt ia Ra. Lakhs)
QOutstandiog for follyw Ing periods from due date ol payment n
Particulars Less than 6 |6 months -1 [ 3.2 year 23 year Moee than 3 Total
months Vvear \eany
. i 5 X ; 73982 = . %
1) Undisputed Trade Recenables- Considered Good < . . IS
(n) Undispted Jrade Hecervables- Considered Doubtful . . . . .
(61) Disputed 1rade Recenubles- Cansidered Good . . . . . .
s 1 hqmmllublcy Coansidered Doubiful M . ' . & . .
Sub-tgA 77 L 139.82 . 5 AL ."ﬁ\ 13937 |
Unbifiefreceivable e\ /0 RAE
7 P N
Yota| s (g2 1inn CRE | [3 AR



—

Anaevary L9, Apciug for Trade Receivahles as oo March 31, 2028,

Amba Auta Sales and Services Limited

CINDUDZOIORAZ0D3P).€ 034690

tarmerty knowa s Amha Autn Sates and Services fPrvate Limited |

A myesnd in l'("v_. |A\"":] &

!);nmmdmu far lo{ltywir;;ynrramq fram doe date of pavyeveat
Earticulars Fesvaban o 1 6omomiha . 1] 1.2 apar 2.3 year Stare than 3 Tatal
i - monthe year Nears
i1 Undhspated Lendde Revers ablexs Connederied Crned PERES TIh 14
1) Uadhapoted Trade Recenabless Conadesed Dbt N N 1
(e Dinprated Trade Revonyshiens Commdenad Gl !
(d Eispaned Trande Rocervabios: Conssdernd Datatid . . } :
Sub-total 726, 1R ) = = ':'WH t
Unhilled receivable }
Total - o
I
I i
Anncvune 20, Rextated Neatement of Cayh wnd Cash Equivaleno
_{Amount in e §
Particulars s at Le ot ; Ao oat
3848 March, 2028 30ar March, 20741 Jier March, 2033
AU “nh Eguivalents
Cash on Hand s 4y " i
Balances with bankx [P Sl | 2
376 78 108 45 1 PP
Toml
24%.24 143,94 52 37

Annexure 21 Revtared Sistement of Shovt-tetws Lovwns aod Advances

{Amount in R Lakhsy

Particulans

Unsceured, considened good
~ Advance
- Adhance 1o Supplicrs

A% g
SEst March, 202%

As at
Btat Maren, 2024

L9 4t
31et Stareh, 2923

- Advance 1o Siafl ¢ R R
- Advance Agminst Expenises 1664
- Other Advances 3 1)
GST & TOS Reveivables §62 1
Balance with Revenne Authonties ¥ 3% 23
Tots)
£76.18 396,53 V%]




Amha Auto Ssles and Services Limited
(Tormerly known s Amhe Auto Sales and Services Private Limited )
CINSLOSO10R A 200811.¢ 035690
Notex to Revtated Linnncial Statementy
A'%Mﬂwi&gm&mﬂmmmmﬂ " LAmountin Ke £akdo;
Particul e Forihe year For the year For the year
Articulan enided 315t endedd 3 ended V)t
] T o v S Mareh, 1018 Mareh, 1024 Marew, 202)
22a. Domestic Sale of 1 raded Products T - T L B il
§alc of Vehele .2 1, RIS PETURL]
Sule of Spare Party & Othet liemns 30 0134 ih Y
Sale of LG Lisanwnies 112 36 a1h o A
T —— - = - .
Yotal e 11,7573 1903741 | 10 sh 8
Anncrure 220, Restated Statement of Sales of Servires {Amount in RU Tahbw)
Port; For the year For the year For the year
orticulars ended J1at ended Jlst ended St
March. 2028 March. 1124 March, 2023
22b, Sales of Sevvices § .
m L7 o 117801 He) 34
> o oo ;
Total 137 117401 54987
P
Total 1228 +37h) 119323 16 1174878
2}
Anncrure 22.1. Restated Statement of Other ()pcmling Revenue (Amaant i Ky, [ akhsy
: For the year For the year For ihe year
Particulary ended Jist ended 31st ended 315t
- March, 2028 Mareh, 3028 March, 2023
Ao 073 077 el
Incentives 4318 563 29
Toul 043 2639 .70
Aanexure 23. Restated Statement of Other lncome {Amuunt in Re. Lakhsy
For the year Forthe year | For Deyear:
Particulars eaded Jist ended 31t | ended Jist
March, 2025 March, 2024 |- Maeen, 2003
Imerest on FD 83 3 663 - 498
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets . SBORE T
Rental Income « L ol 574
Othier income 110 - -
Total 9.42 10.66 269
Annexure 24, Restated Statement of Purchase of Stock-tn-Trade {Amaount in R, Lakhs
For the year For the year For the year
Particulary ended 3ist ended 31xt ended 315t
March, 2025 March, 2024 Mared, 2023
Purchases Ny
« Purchase of Velcle 20302.78 {8017 30 3742345
- Purchase of Spares & Other Jtems 927.87 9132 616 36
- Purchase of Electronic Goods 102169 980,37 $54 78
- Others . - - 21230
Totn} 2128234 1975879 10,1258 |
e
Aanexure 25, Restated Statement of Change I fnven of S(Mk-in-’l‘nd%% {Amount in Rx. Lakhs}
. For the year For the vear Far the year
Particolars ended st caded st ended 313t
March, 2028 March, 2024 March. 2023
Opening Stock 107260 217074 1.973 0§
Stock-in-Trade )
Less: Closing Stock 393738 307260 2176.14
Stock-in-Trade .
Total {1.864.78) (894.36) 200,06}
Annexure 26. Restated Stutement of Direct Expense . (Amouyst in Ry, Lakhs)
For the year For the year For the year
Pasticulars ended Mgt ended Jist ended JIat
March, 2028 March, 2024 Marvh, 2003
Delivery Charges 2 ’3 :: @ [N
Workshop Expenses N‘ 82 1’ IT¥R)
Rent E RIRY Y] M8 NEIN
et Expenses y o i
Power and Fuel 78 2981 W3y
0 . 343 60 may Tavss
Show Room Capenses m T3
3
Total 20,62 8ian LR
27, Restated Statement of Employment Beaefit Eapenses (Amount in Rx. Lakhs)
Anaerure : For Whe year For e vear ¥or be year
ended Jist eaded 3101 coded J1nt
famicn March, 2028 | March 2004 | Maren 208
i R W W
Duector Remuneralion M‘ﬁ '(:k o 6 :‘:
Salaries & Wages " l"l : S0
OOy P Contiburion R i
Timpliysby S1 Contnbunon N ol
Staff WG Fxpenses 01 N
(ratigry Preansion bR YIRS
H[Yanrcs 7T N -
)

r ./’\/~ 4

o
N
el A




Amba Aoto Sales and Services Limited ‘
(formerly known uy Amba Auto Sales and Sersices Private Limited )
CINIUBSDIORA200SPLC 035690

Annevure 28, Rextsted Statement of Depeeciation And Amortization (Amownl in Rs, (akber
For the year For ihe year ] Yor the year
Particulars ended 35t ended St ! enderd 31t
March, 1018 March, 3024 [ March 2013
Depreciation Eapense 141 24 XL "8
Amartization Bapenses @ .
Total 141.24 894 (\Jﬂ
Anncsure 29. Restated Statement of Finsace Costs 3 {Amnunt l’?l Rs, | akhe)
Fortheyear | Foriheyear |- Forthescar
Particolars ended 3ot ended Jist | ended S l":
Mareh, 2018 Sarch 2084 |- \l:rrh.!"-!)
Bank Charges ‘ 136 TR 8 )f
Crodn Card Chiarges (Pine Lab) 020 . . ‘-“
laterest on Bank Overdraft BR43 19301 "A-( o
Iotevest On Tenm Loan 9 %6 6627 4 T
Interest On Other Loany 4303 24 59 ;; 1;
Interest on Bajay Auto 10247 G192 3 i;)
Loan Provessing Charges . v . 5
Total 61585 13491 3,18
Anncaure 30. Restated Statement of Qtber Expenses {Amaunt in Rs. Lakhs)
For the year For the year For the year
Particolars ended 3hst ended 31t ended Jist
. March, 2028 Miech, 20204 March. 2023
e =33 G
Accounting and Consulting Charges 16076 3327 REY
Advertisement Eapenses 546 - I'm")
Audit Foes 3.”00 i l‘)::
Car expenses : i , ! -i (ER :
CDMS Expense 2582 - ik
Connission 8‘);18 6«!!); L _:_; i
Computer Momtenance g:;: 7! Q, i -- 3
Digital Acuvity Expense é Ry R It
Donation ;) 7% - 032 p rﬁ:"?‘
Discouns 238 - e -
Insurance Expenses 913 . ,{; i+ 3
Mcla and Promotien Expenses S(Z{l? 3y
Y CXpenses 53 .
::’n"ﬁ“t‘ - 4130 632
Mise. Expenses T
Postal & Couricr Charges ) lﬁ‘ S by
Printing and S1ationary Expenses : .'5 82
Professionul & Lepal Expinses ? 5 !‘Al 1
Rates & Taxes i;;# 3
Renewal Charges < I B )
Reparr and Mainlenance 1;‘;’:; e !1; 3('! R
Sccunty Cliarges ;3.04 . ;
Selling expenses ~7‘73 % ;
Telephone Expeuses i 68‘2.5 ‘.; ;s 816
Trwelling & Conveyance Expanses. . X 16-*)(\ LR 3
Sundry Debit Balances Wrinten off . .
552,68 20052 135817
Total
Note: .
(i) Paymients 10 Auditors (excluding taxes wherever applicuble}
As Audaor ‘ "
‘or, S y Audi 250 06y 060
For: '.Slnxulor? Audit it pors s .
For: Tax audit

- »
Other Services 620 02

Total 3.00 L 00 .I«UO- s




Amha Auta Sales and Services Limited ’
{ Jormerly known as Amba Auto Salex and Services Privare Limited §
CIN: U0S010KA2005P1.€ 038670

Notes (o Restated Fioancial Statements

Anneypre 31, Restated Statement nf Earnings Per Shace {Amountio R abin)
= EARNING PER SHARF,
? ar ended Jivf March
! Particulars For thrz;;;r 24 g
'2 Net Prafit as per Profit and Loss Accountin ) 77760 248 07 k)
! - - § b (44}
Number af cijuits shares at the begtnning of the yenr 7,500 750000 "i'}";‘f'
Numbet of cgudy shares at the end of the vear * 75000 L d L 0':,“?
Weghted aseiave pumiber of equity shases 7.50.000 730000 L) M:,’
Nominal Value of vty Shares (in’) 19 - 10 ’
Basic / Diluted Earaing per stiace (in b 103.64 3849 L)

Annexure 32, Restated Statement of Kelated Party Disclosures

As per the Accounting Standard on ‘Related Panty Disclosures’ {AS 18}, 1ss0ed by the Insutute of Chartered Accountants of (ndia, the
telated partics of the company are as follows

H
H

(i) List of related partics with whom transaction biave taken place during year along with nature and volume of fransactions.

(a) Key Management Personnel & Relatives
L (i) Name of Mansgement Personacl Type
: 1 Mt Pradeep Komar Loha Clenmman
| 2 Mr. Rakesh Kunnat Lohia (M Directory Managng Director
| J Mr. Vikash Kurnar Lohia (Chiel Financral Offieer) Chiel Frnancat Oilicer
5 i Mt . Chetankumar liralal Sotanky (Company Secretary) Company Secectary
|
5 (b) (ii) Name of Relative Relati
| ! Mrs Rachna Lohia Wife of KMP
{ 2 Mrs Shilpy Lohia Wife ol KMP
} 3 Mr Harsh Kumar Lohis Son of KMP
; 4 Ms Sakshy Lohia Daughter of KMP
1 Sr.No. |Subsidiary /associate/joint ventare
: (c) Nume of Enity Type
| | Amba Garmenis Private Limited Gtoup Coneern
l 2 Radhe Knshna Clothings Private Limited (itoup Concern
-T 3 Ora Buildcon LLP ’ Group Concern
j 4 PSR Buildcon L1P Group Coneern
| 5 PSR Dwellings LLP Group Concermn
| 6 PSR Real Estate LLP Group Concern
[ 7 RI'S Dwellings LLP Group Concern -
[] PSR Peacock County LLP Group Concem N
! 9 PSR Realty Development LLP Group Concern
! :

} Transaction along with related pacties for the period ended march 31,2028

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Type of Transactions e Forthe veur ended 315t Mareh

2025 2024 . 2023
Unsceured Loan Tuken During the vear —
Mr Pradcep Kumar Lobia 9.45 42.96 61.50)
Mr. Rakesh Kuniar Lohin 403,63 520,54 27,05
Mr. Vikash Kumar Lohis ) JoIs72 2071.25 202083
Mr Hursh Kumar Lobis 14.00 $8.00 36.00]
Sakshi Lohia .26 0 0.00
Unsecured Loan puid back During the vear T
Mr Prodecp Kumar Lohia RT] 2187 <310
Mr. Rakesh Kumar Lohia 20 835 236,82
Mr. Vikash Kumar Lohia 3018.43 214778 1996.89
Mr Marsh Kumar Lohia 635 7230 lsbm
Saksbi Lohis 30.2¢ 0.00 - e
Unsecured 1.oan Quistunding
Mr Pradeep Kurar Lohia 4.78 %6.76 B TET)
Mr. Rakesh Kumar Lohia 039 sy - 3868t .
Mr. Vikash Kumar Lohia 5.69 840 $4.%)]
Mr Nnrsh Kumar |ohis 1.15 0.00 1730

’_E_"E:r'—,’)r\
o
"

I wre e
NED 4ty




Amba Auto Sales and Services Limited
( formerly known as Amba Auto Sales and Services Private Limited )
CIN: UNS010KA2008°1.C035690

Carrent Liabilities
Faprenses Pay abl R
- Pradeep Kumar Lohia 042 0.67 ‘U’.
- Rakesh Kumar Labia 041 0 o7
- Vikash Kumar Lohia . 0.42 9.7
- Shilpy Lohia o0m « R
- Rachna Lohia ol : i
Revenue Transactions
Salary & Remuncration
- Pradeep Kumar Lohia 13.20 1320 |.),i0
~ Rakesh Kumar Lohin 13.20 15.20 1329
= Vikash Kumar Lohia 13,10 13.20 1320
-~ Shilpy Lohia 30.00 12.00 ‘ 11.02
- Rachna Lohia 30.00 1z | S 11.02
Porchase :
Radhe Rrishna Clothing Pvt Limited 2811 35.28 11039
Amba Garments Pyt Limited 2700 46412 1o
Saley
Radhe Keishaa Clothing PV Limited. ' 3 208 0.77
Amba Garments Pyt Limited 0 24 206
Advances Given
~ Shilpy Lohia . . 20.64
- Rachna Lohia o . 12.39
Anncxure 33. Restated Statement of Contingent Liabilitics
Contingent fiabilitics to the extent not provided for in respeet of following
Particulars As at 3ist{ As at 3ist{Asat 3ist

March, 2028 March, 2024 March, 2023

Contingent Liabilities

(2) Income tas demand includiog intercst against the company under litgati 10.66 S993 l =L AL .'
(b) Outstanding Bank Guarsntecs 595.00 <3100} T 29000
{c) Outstanding D d agaiast the pzay i respect of TDS liability ) 032 T 006 AR 1374 i

Anacxure 34. Restated Statement of Capital Commitment R

Particulars
As at 3lst] Asat 3ist! Asat 31t

March, 2025 March, 2024 March, 2023

Capital Commitments :-

() estimated amount of contracts rémaining to bie executed an capits! acconnt and not
provided for ' _ _ :
{b) other i o - B

S ————




Amba Avto Sales and Services Limited

(Jotmerly Anown as Ambg Auto Saley and

CIN: TOL010K A 200811 ¢ 032690

Anncvure 3% Reviay

od Matement of MAMy Discloure &
MSME ¢

mpliance

Nonc of our supplicrs have eome forwan! with theie reehiration under (he MaAfE, Develapment Aey 1006,
Thed

ixclovure puruan 1o the Mie

. Small and Medium § Merprises Development Act, 2006

Services Private Limited )

(MSMED At acat S1a1 March 2028 sad S1st Mareh 2028w a0

YT, A4 at
Particolan 2 L - r
R 317 March. 2028 | 30" March, 2024 | 31" Vareh, 2023
Nt
a P'onaipal amoum emanig unpaid 3 . .
\ —
b lntenst due thereon emamng unpand =
¢ Interest pand Iy the Company i tenms of Section 16 of the MSMED Act
along with the amuount of the payment made to fhe suppliet beyond the
appanted day
d Interest due and payable for the penod of delay 1n making paymem
(which have been pard b beyomd the appointed day dunng 1he penod)
but without adding interest speeified under the MSMIED Act
—
N Intcremt accrued and remaimng unpaid .
r Further imerest emaiming due and payable even ia the succeeding years, * -
until such date when the interesy dues as above are acnally paid to the
small enterpnises o (he purpose of disallowance as g deducuible
expenditure under section 23
—_—
Total B -
Aancaure 36, Restated Statement of Ex penditure In Foreiga Curreacy
{Amount ia Rs. Lakhs)
Particutsrs Asat 315t Asat Jist | Asat 3t
March, 2025 March, 2024 Mareh, 2023
(2} Purchsse of Goods i hd % -
(b} Expenditure ;
Travelling Expenses 9.80 . -
Annevure 37, Restated Statement of Valye Of imports On C.LF Basis
Particulars Asat 31st} Asar Jist| Asai- e T
March, 2025 March, 2024, | March, 20.13_-. :
(a) Finished Goods . i |
(b) Capital Goeds - =
Annesure 38. Restated Statemeat of Earnings In Forgign Currency
Particolars Asat 3ust| Asat 3ist{Asat st}
March, 2025 March, 2024 March, 2023
(3) Export of goods caleututed on FOB Basis

(L) Royalty, Know-1low, Profcssional and consultation focs
(¢) koterest and Dividend
(d) Otbers




Annexure - 39
Computation of Deferred lncome Tax

Amba Auto Sales and Services Limited

(formerly known as Amba Auto Sales and Services Private Limited )
CIN: U05010KA2005PLC035690

Naotes to Restated Financial Statement

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)|

Particulars 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
A Book Valuc of Asscts 855.92 611.29 422 =
B WDV as per IT Act 964.24 733.83 2o
A-B=C|Diffcrence (108.32) (122.54) (123.47)
ID Book value of Preliminary exp ' - -
E Income tax value of Preliminary exp . .
D-E=F |Difference - = -
G Unabsorbed Dep loss - - =
H Unabsorbed Business Loss o B -
I Provision for Leave Encashment - - -
J Provision for Bonus B : -
K Provision for Exgratia - - n
L Provision for gratuity - - =
M Disallowance u/s 40a - - .
N___|Total timing dilference (108.32) (122.54) (123.47)
Deferred Tax (Asset)/Liability @ 25.168% (27.25} {30.83) {31.07)

(This space has been intentionally lefi 6Ia17k)




Ambia Autn Sabes and Serviges Limited

o T ertbeely hoctonr am Arrtba At S

hes pad Services Provate Limited )

CIN LS 0K AZMEPLE 035690

fonezure 41 Restated Starement of Lectounting iatios :

{ Aot @ a

T 1 Il Clhauges fn
" ; I A AT i Rastio (%) Ratio (%)
SR NO), FPARTICULARS COMPUTATION 28 1 2L B2 | G27-2423
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Amba Auto Sales and Services Limited
( formerly known as Amba Auto Sales and Services Private Limited )
CIN: U'0S010KA2005PL.C035690

Annexure 41. Statement of Capitalization, As Restated

(Amount in Rs. Lakhs)

Particulars Prec Issue Post Issue
Dcbt :
Long Term Debt 1014.99 0.00
Short Term Debt 4507.47 0.00
Total Debt 5§522.46 0.00
Shareholders Funds
Equity Share Capital 75.00 *
Reserves and Surplus ] 1439.24 ")
Total Sharcholders’ Funds] 1514.24 *)
I_ong Term DebvShareholders™ Funds 0.67 —
Total Debt /Shareholders Fund 3.63 -
CAPITALISATION STATEMENT
1 The amounts are considered as outstanding as on 31.03.2025
2 Post Issue figures are not available since issue price is not yet finalized.
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Variance Analvsis for the FY 2024-25

Sr No Ratio Variance fteason for more than 25% Variance
1{DERT SERVICE COVERAGE RATIO : 1776 |Due to increase in the amoapt of Eaming available for Debt Service durmg the
period.
Il!li"'lFRN'DN EQUITY : 41,7 Diie to increase m the Profifability this min-llnﬁ_éhsngx‘d.
3[INVENTORY TURNOVER RATIO : {28:85%)  {Dme to substantial increase in i v this ratie has changed.
ATRADE RECEIVABLE TURNOVER RATIO - [37.37%)  |Due to merease m average credit period to customers thys rtio has changed.
SITRADE PAYABLE TURNOVER RATIO ; (45:29%) | Due to prompt pay 10 supplicrs this mtio has changed.
6|NET PROFIT RATIO ;. 13477%  |Due to better management of working capital this ratio has changed.
R
FIRETURN ON CAPITAL EMPLOYED 34.02% During the: period there is increase in Profit snd subsequent increase in capital}
employed in comparison 0 the previous petiod
S{EPS 169.37%  |Duc to imcrease i the Profitability this ratio has changed,
aINAV "T10556% | Dug toincrease in the Proftabiiity this ratio as changed.
10lEBITDA B118%  [Dut 1o tcrease in the Profitability this ratio has changed.
[1|[RETURN ON NET WORTH 41.77%.  |Due to increase inthe Profitability this ratio has changed.
Variance Analysis for the FY 2023-24 : i .
Sr No Ratio Vartance Reason for more than 25% Varianee
1|DERT SERVICE COVERAGE, RATIO : T0.29%  |Due 10 Inorease in the amont of Eaming wvailable for Debt Senvie during the)
ZIREWRN_ ON EQUITY : 274.15%  |Due to incrzase in the Profitability this ratio has chanped.
3 INVEN'I'OR\" TIJR‘OO\'E.K RATIO : 50.10% Dueto substantial m T ttis ratio has ch d
INET CAPITAL 'I'Ullhﬂ\v"!‘.!l RATIO : 185.50%  |Due'to better management of working capital this ratio has changed.
| ETPROFIT RATIO : 141 84%  |Due to increase in Profi after Tax as compared to the previons period,
6/RETURN ON CAPITAL EMPLOYED 435.46%  |During the peniod thore s inercase: in Profit and. sobseguent increase in capial]
employed in comparison 1o the previous period.
l 351.25% | Duc to mcrense o the Profability Giis ratio s changed.
SINAY: 64.44%  [Due to increase in the Profitability this mtio bas changed.
' 9RETURN ON NET WORTH : 224.14%  |Due to increase in the Pmﬁjahﬁity this ratio has changed.




ﬁmbn Auto Sales and Scrvices Limited
(formerly known as Amba Auto Sales and Services Private Limited )
CIN: L05010KA2005PLC035690

Anncxure 42 RESTATED STATEMENT OF TAX SHELTERS :

(Amaun( in Re. Lakhs)

Sr. ‘ Asat 31st March, .
No, Particulars T 55 ST)
A__|Rostated Profit before tax 104222 402 66 Nad)
Shont Tenn Capatal Gain at special rale 0.00 000 0 )
Normal Corporate Tax Rates (%) 25 17% 2517% 2517
Short Term Capital Gain at spectal rate 000 000 000
MAT Tax Rates (%) . 16 69% 16 69% 15 60°%
B__{Tux thereon {including surcharge and education cess)
Tax on normal profits 26231 101 34 2368
Short Tean Capital Gain at special rate 000 0.00 000
Total : 26231 10134 23.68]
Adjustments ¢
C _ |Pcrmanent Differences
Deduction allowed under Income Tax Act 0.00 0.00 0.00
Exempt Income 0.00 0.00 0.00
Allowance of Expenses under the Income Tax Act Section 35 0.00 0.00 0.00
Disallowance of Jncome under the Income Tax Act 0.00, 0.00 000
Disallowance of Expeases under the Income Tax Act 0.00 23.60 003
Total Permancnt Differcnees 0.00/ 23,60 0.03f
D [Timing Differcnces
Difierence between Depreciation as per Income tax, 196) and Companies Act 2013 .34.08 090] 670 o
Provision for Gratuity disallowed 17.91 11.42 ~10.74
Carmried Forward of Previous Year Business Loss 0.00 0.00 _ 0}
Total Timing Differences : -16.17 12.32 404
E__|Net Adjustments E= (C+D) : -16.17 35.92 407
F___|Tax expense/(saving) thercon @ 0,00 0.00 0
G__|[Total Incomc/(loss) (A+F) : 1026.05 438.58 98.17
Taxable Income/ (Loss) as per MAT 1042.22 402,66 -94.1
H__|Income Tax os per normal provision 262.31 101.34 2368
Income Tax under Minimum Alternative Tax undcr Section 115JB of the 173.97 6121 14‘6'8
Income Tax Act
Net Tux Expenses (Hligherof 14, 1,) 262.31 101.34 23.68
K |Relief ws 90/9) 0.00 0.00 0
Total Current Tax Expenses ¢ 26231 10134 23.68
L ]Adjustment for Interest on income tax/ others -1.27 1292 4.04
Total Current Tax Expenses @ 261.04 113.76 2.2

Note: The above statements should be read with the significant accounting policies and notcs to restated summary, profits and losses and cash

flows appearing in Annexure A,B,C,D.




Amba Auto Sales and Services Limited

{formerly known as Amba Auto Sales and Scrvices Privale Limited )

CIN: FOSDIOKA2005PLC035690

RESTATED STATEMENT OF GRATUITY PROVISIONS (MSCLOSURFE. UNDER AS-15)

ANNEXURE- 43

DEFINED BENEFIT OBLIGATION
1) Gratuity

The gratuny benefit payable o the cmployecs is us per provisions of the

‘ayment of Gratity Act, 1972, as amended. Under the gratuty plan cvery

cmployes who has completed atleast § years of service got gratuity on scparation or al the time of supcrannuation caleutated for cquivalent to 15 days of
salary for cach completed year of service caleulated on last drawn busic sulary, The company does not have a funded plan for gratuity liabihity

Valuation Mcthod - Projected Unit Credit (I'UC Method )

LASSUMPTIONS

For the year ended

For the year cnded

For the year ended

March 31.2025 Murch 31,2024 March 31,2023
Discount Rate 6.90% 7.23% 7.52%
Salary Escalation 7.00% 700% 7.00%
Expected Retum on Plan Assel 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Withdrawal Rates: 10,00% 10.00% 10.00%
Relirement Age 60 60 60

1. CHANGE IN THE PRESENT VALUE QF DEFINED BENEFIT
OBLIGATION:

For the year ended

For the year ended -

For the'year ended

March 31,2025 March 31,2024 March 31,2023
(Rs In Lakhs) (Rs In Lakhs) _{Rs In Lakhs)

Present value of Benefit Obligation as at the begiming of the vear 3
Transfer inf{out) obligation 39.11 2769 16.95
Current Service Cost 13.52 9 90 931

\ o 4
lmcrcs{ Cost ] 2.83 2.08 127
Actuarial {ainsVlosses -0.44 -0’56 i) T
Present value of benefit oblipation s at the end of the vear 57;()2 39‘1 l ’7‘(:(9)




Amba Auto Sales and Services Limited

[ formerty knoma 23 Ambe Anto Sates 20d 8o ices Privete Limhed )
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Aencrure 34
Name of Lrnder IXE 5 ) ;
e ame ‘e Ne Frimary Securities Collaceral Securitles Repayaent Termy Senclon | Rateol Temvre s on el o
@tn Lakk) | Interest | (Moaitw) Mard 31,1028 | MareR I 0L | Marcd )1 20D
(€ la Lakiv) (T tn Lok (s Lakko)y

[ Collaternlly Securites { All credit faciities from
g Primary Secorities : Woeking Capvtal L Suraswat Co Op Bank arr collaterally secured by wa - Y
Sarsre Co Op Bani Lid g Capval imis 'y Ay S

Credis Facility m(\mw“zgmm“ on of Inveniory, :s::‘::le Mertgage of Following Immevable Repaysble On D 3 $I500 1010% NA a21) % VI 1838 0
() Residenionl Flats beanng No.160) and 1602, 16¢h Floxr,
- situated at Salurpuns Saava Greenage, Cedar fock, A
3 . ) ] : Wing. Flat Near Oxford College. BIMP Kaiha No. 106
Primary Securities : All Term Lowts ar 2877 244 oleMuh:nqrnmleNosli’
«CoOp Lt rmandy secured by Hypothecaton of Plant & |919/ ey Bommanahall Village. Hosur Road, Begunllobh| Tt penod of 84
Ferwresl Co 0p Banl 0 Machoeries, Fumiture & Fecures Barg, - e | o wih ¥ moraweum I aa tes
erm |E1ecy & e movte argalare South Tatuk. Bangalore- 360068, simeasunng of & months 1“0 1010t 84 21 .
nficaiion & oiher movable wssers of the Super Buuit up ares of 3181Sg 11, ownedby Mry Bumala
[company. Dev Latua, Ary Rachaa K Lohia £Mrs. Shlpy V', Lohia, .

3 Primary Securities : Ali Terma Lons e () Residental Flaz bewing No 201, smatsed at 20d Floor, N 2 periad of 64 g -
lSarmess Ce Op Raok Lsd prmasly secured by Hypothecanon of Plant & {Dlock . Alphanc, wing A, Grsensge, Near Oxfind College, | ReOHWent perind s : N
e 168 | Machunencs, Fumsture & Fuures , DOMP Katha No. Y06/ 28/ 244 of Hongaandsa and st | Mohd wih amocaomun | ¢ o0 | 14160y “ ) 07 sy

Electnficason & other movable assess of e JofKatha No. 914791 904 Bomumanatalk Villsge, Horwr | Peod of s mondhs
company |Man Road, Bangaalore ~ 560068, admeasiung Super Bule
Primary Securities 1 Al Term Loars we :;","\Z{:ﬁm; Tonad by Mr Rakesh Kamur Lotua e B .
Serasrwnr Ca Op Bank Lid iy sccured by Kypoihecainon of Plamt & {(14) R esgermal Mot inued at Saurpur Cadenca, it | T e el 2 :
g 203 Machinenes, Fumunure 2 Fixtures , No 204, Jrd Floor, Tower- 2, Dlock * Calypso, Sy. Nos oo poned o6 2800 | W00 33 [T o0 ma
Flreinficanan & olher mavable ases fthe  |g7ugy & aataE, Rt no 200137 ROKSSAD and emorths
company s, G ipalya Village, Dogur Hobll, Bangatne
4 Primary Seeurfiles t AS Term Lo we South Talul, admessurcag Super Duil v wes of 1850 Sq Repayable in 60 monihs
«Ca0p Le Fmmanty sccured by Hypothocion of Plant & |1 04med by My Rakesh Kumar Lohia & Mi Vikash ncludim morronum
s"‘.:' Bask 562 Machinenes, Fummare & Fixuwres , Kumaz Lodaa, period 47000 a2, ] I [T ™
L f3 & other movable assets of the of 24 monihs
company + [0%) (a) Fls bearmg 1o A-1204 located  Salarpuria Sama
— Groemage. Junpas A Dloek, admessunog 1890 Sq Fr. &
: Primary Securitles 1 Alf Tem Loms we (b) Flas C.1204 focased  Salarpuna Sxtva Greonsye, Repayabie
primarily aecured by Hypothecation of Piant &  |/umipas C Block, admeasuring 1890 Sq Ft, DBMP Ketha | oy £ monhs includiog
Sarwve 3t Cs Op Bamk Lt - Aachinenes, Furniure & Fuctures No 0t/ 287 244 of Hongasandra and part of Katha No. | raiunum oot of 0 w0m 10 10% n s wa “w
Torm Loaa the  |934/ 9197908 Dlosunanshall Village, Deyur-Hobts,
Elecrlication & othes movable assets of ok
compaay Dangalore Soush Taluk, Hasgalore + S60068 mumed by My
Ambs Auro Sales And Services Limuted
b Primary Securitien : All Term Loans are "'xu..u.. e
prmany sexured by Hypothecation af Plant & | o0 beartng No.304, it Flow, 10 incluling morstorum

| serwews Co Op Ramt. Lus v Machunestes, Funiture & Fistares , kol suceitopa iy A:fmm sl pevodof 12 now | i “ oY Y v
or= Laas Electnficarico & aiier movsblo assets ofthe Lo L s suzats Kaiva NO 92491 1A9BAR AD & romb .

comprey 484K, Garebavylyx, Mangasandre Villags,

= Deguarobli, Basrgalore Sous Talus, D amgalorn 360068,

5 Primury Securities 8 All Term Loans are sdmeasueny 1830 49 Ft_cwmsd by Me Ratesht Kumar Repayable a 96 muvahs,

prmanty secured by Lyudhocaton of Plim & 1t uhig neluding

jSacarex Co Op Bamt Lud 013 Mactunenes, Furmtue & Fixtures , Guaranter ) Pervonal Guarsnies of Duectors namcly My | movutonum pened af 08 M0 ey S a8 w °
Term Loas Clecoficanon & othes movable assers ofthe  Ipradeep Runwt Lobia M Rakeah Kuma Lobia wnd Me ey

ccmpuny Vikash Kumar Lok

L)

Primary Securitirs s All Tan Loans e
3 [pvsmardy secwed by Hypolieeation of Ilav &
armrem Ca O bamh 128 /{0 B220EH ) v Maclunerses, Puouture & Fundaior , Kepnablemsd e |y [P )
Torm Laan 7 W Eloctnficanan & other msnvable exsets of the :

o) (A vanpany 5
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Ambs Auto Sales and Services Limited .
( Jormerly Anown as Amba Auto Sales and Services Private Limited )
CIN: LOSOIORA200501.€ 035690

Anneture 48, ( Seare mrrme and prm alirs
g . ey 9 Qpies of Sgure ¢ .
The Company w enpaged maindy in dealershap business of A+ Raa) Auto Lid and LG Flectroncs Lad e aomtpuny ¢ ala C’Y‘;mm Aaving the Sme fvpes € chat o
ofRepair & marntenance and Annual Maintenance Service of Automobile Producte Since all sctrvities are related fo ‘hr,:": AT ;
jen I ad
customer and regulatory environment, there w i other reportahle segment as per the Avcounting Standard on Segment Reportima

A\nncvare 46, { herumeia” fPr
= . -~ i ordinary Sourse of bauncy

In the opinton of the Board of Directors, the Current Awets, Loans & Advances ane approvimately of the value stated of mh/;d y :r;c* 2 & Advances. and [ et

- 9 . : . aans, Recerv, ¥ /

for known habilitees are made & not 1n exeess of the amount reasonably necesary Moreover Thalances of Unsecurad foans, Rexer any

Laabilibes ane subyect to confirmanon, reconcihation and adjustments, 1l any

Rn”

Anncxure 47, :
Closing stock s on 315t March, 2025 is as tabhen, valued & cecificd by the management of the company

Anncaure 48, e
» 0 : Lachions
Wherever vouchers ane nat supported / nadequately supported, we have relied an the dec! by the Manag, that they are genuine busimess .
Y - 3 Benams
(a) The company docs not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been intated or pending against the company for holding ame
propenty. '
(b The quanerly retums and statement of current assets filled by the company with Banks are yencrally in agreement with the books of account
«©) The company docs not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet 1o be regstered with ROC beyond the statutory penod

(d) The company have not traded or invested in Cryplo cumrency or Viriual Currency during the penodiyear

() The corpany have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or enuitviies), including foreign eahities ( Intermedianesy wath the
understanding that the Intenmediary shall; : 3

(D) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other- persons or enlitics identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behall of the company. (Uitimnate|
Beneficianies) or

(1) provide any guaraniee, seeunity or the like o or on behalf of the Uitimate Beneticiries

(f) The company have not received any fund from any persons) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party} with the undersanding (whether
recorded in writing or othenwisc) that the company shall;

(1) directly or indirectly lend or tvest in other persons ot entities identificd in dny manner whatsoever by ot on behall of the Funding Pany (Ultumaze
Beneficiaries) or \

(1) provide any puarantce, security or the like on behalf of the Ulimate Beneficiaries,

@©) The company has no such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surendered or disclosed as income

; dunng the vear
the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961, (such as, search or survey or any other relevant pro R

Visions of the Income Tax Act, 1961
(h) The company is not declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or other lender

) There is no Scheme of Amangements upproved by the Competent Awhority in terms of sections 230 1o 2370f the t‘ompumc.» Act, 2013 \

Acoexure 49, . N
The figures of the previous year have been regrouped / recast whercver necessary so as to make them com le s e . A 2 3
nearcst Lakhs pasable wih current year' tigures. Figures have boen given in e
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\nncvare S0 Other Fi ial Rati
! ' nancial Ratios rAmagnt in Ky Lakhyy

Asat Jist March
Particulars T 3023 7003 1
Total Revenue from Operations (A} 23316 68 RTREEN ! ‘5:‘5 14
Rostaled Profit after Tan as per Profit & Loss Statement (B) 777 60 288 68 6383
Add Dapreciation and Amoniation Fxpense 131 2% 6% A8 o3 44
Add_Interest Cast <7389 37979 3_"*’" i
AdJ__Income Tax 61 0l N3N ."'"-f
Add  Exceptional items 0 0 u
Less ~ Other Income 947 10 86 9 "“"
EBITDA - Operating Profit (C) 1747.93 840.78 : . HA08
ERITDA Maryin (in %) (C/\) 21 3.98 3
Net Worth as Restated - Closing (1) 1514 24 736 63 el
Net Worth as Restated - Opeming (1) 736 635 44797 S0r6e - - .
Averape Net Worth as Restated 1D+ 1532 (F) 112548 392 31 2453 - ;
Return on Net Worth (%) (B/F) 69.09% 48 7420 15 04%
Nonunal Value per §-quity Share (Rs ) (1) 10 0 -
Larnine Per Share - Basic & Dituted (Rs ) * 103 68 3849 831
Net Asset Value (J) 151424 736 63 44797
Net Asset Value per Share (Rs) (K) ] . 201 90 Q98 22 073
Net Worth (1) 1514 24 736 65 797

* The Company docs not have any diluted potential Equity Shares. Consequently the basic and diluted profiteaming per share of the company remann the same

Notes ;
1) Revenue from Operations” means the Revenue (rom Operations as appearing i the
2)  PAT s caleulated as Profit before tax - Tax Expenses
4) EBITDA' is calculated as Profit before tax + Depreciation + Interest Expenses-Other Income.
S) CEBITDA Margin® is calculated as EBITDA divided by Revenue from Operations
6) "Retum on Net Worth' s rano of Restated Protit after Tax and Average Shareholder Equity
7) Famings Per Share calculation is in accordance with Accounting Standard 20- Eamings Per Share, notfied under the Companivs (Acvounting Sandards) Rules
a)  Basic lamings Per Share (Rs ) ~ Restated PAT aunbutable to Equity Sharcholders’ Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares outstanding during the
b)  Diluted Larnings Per Share (Rs.) = Restated PAT aunbutable to Equity Sharchaldery Weighted Average Number of Miuted Potential Equity-Shares
¢) Weighted Average Number of equity shares is the number of equity shates outstanding at the beginning of the year adjusted by the number c\(mwu_l\rchnr\-s- .
issued dunng the year multiplied by the ime weighting factor } 5 e o

8) The Net Asset Value (NAV) is caleulated using the formula:
9) Net Asset Value per equity share (Rs ) = Restated Net Worth of NAV as at the end of the year / Total Number of Equity Shares outstanding dunay the yeor

10) Net Worth = Equity Share Capital + Reserve and Surplus

ForSP D R & Associntes LLP L n bfhal of the Board of Dircctors of

Chartered Accountants
Formws
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